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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT — SUBMISSION CHECKLIST
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

b)

c)
d)

e)

9)
h)

Q

Q

Due Date
A statement of assets and liabilities (audited financial statements). September 30

An operational statement including, i) a Statement of Income and i) a Statement September 30
of Changes in Financial Position, or, if omitted, an explanation in the Notes to
Financial Statements (audited financial statements)

A schedule of debts (audited financial statements). September 30

A schedule of guarantee and indemnity agreements including the names of the September 30
entities involved and the amount of money involved. (Note: Nil schedules can
be submitted December 31).

A schedule of remuneration and expenses, including: December 31

i) an alphabetical list of employees earning over $75,000, the total amount of
expenses paid to or on behalf of each employee for the year reported and a
consolidated total for employees earning under $75,000. If the total wages and
expenses differs from the audited financial statements, an explanation is required.

ii) a list by name and position of Board Members with the amount of any salary and
expenses paid to or on behalf of the member

iii} the number of severance agreements started during the fiscal year and the
range of months' pay covered by the agreement, in respect of excluded
employees. If there are no agreements to report, an explanation is required

An alphabetical list of suppliers receiving over $25,000 and a consolidated total December 31
for those suppliers receiving less than $25,000. If the total differs from the
Audited Financial Statements, an explanation is required.

Approval of Statement of Financial Information. December 31

A management report approved by the Chief Financial Officer December 31




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
MANAGEMENT REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

The Financial Statements contained in this Statement of Financial Information under the
Financial Information Act have been prepared by management in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles and the integrity and objectivity of
these statements are management’s responsibility.

Management is also responsible for all other schedules of financial information and for
ensuring this information is consistent, where appropriate, with the information contained
in the financial statements and for implementing and maintaining a system of internal
controls to provide reasonable assurance that reliable financial information is produced.

The Board of Education is responsible for ensuring that management fulfils its
responsibilities for financial reporting and internal control and for approving the financial
information included in the Statement of Financial Information.

The external auditors, KPMG, conduct an independent examination, in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards, and express their opinion on the financial
statements as required by the School Act. Their examination does not relate to the other
schedules of financial information required by the Financial Information Act. Their
examination includes a review and evaluation of the Board’s system of internal control
and appropriate tests and procedures to provide reasonable assurance that the financial
statements are presented fairly.

On behalf of School District No. 35 (Langley)

bec 1S 2076

Gordon Stewart,‘f'iuperinté/ndent Date

C}; M 4@_,_@\ Dec 16 2076

J. Daviq//Green, Secretazy Treasurer Date’

Prepared as required by Financial Information Regulation, Schedule 1, section 9
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School District No. 35 (Langley)

MANAGEMENT REPORT
Version: 6264-5519-3536

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The accompanying financial statements of School District No. 35 (Langley) have been prepared by management
in accordance with the accounting requirements of Section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability
Act of British Columbia, supplemented by Regulations 257/2010 and 198/2011 issued by the Province of British
Columbia Treasury Board, and the integrity and objectivity of these statements are management's responsibility.
Management is also responsible for all of the notes to the financial statements and schedules, and for ensuring
that this information is consistent, where appropriate, with the information contained in the financial statements.

The preparation of financial statements necessarily involves the use of estimates based on management's
judgment particularly when transactions affecting the current accounting period cannot be finalized with
certainty until future periods.

Management is also responsible for implementing and maintaining a system of internal controls to provide
reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded, transactions are properly authorized and reliable financial
information is produced.

The Board of Education of School District No. 35 (Langley) (called the "Board") is responsible for ensuring that
management fulfills its responsibilities for financial reporting and internal control and exercises these
responsibilities through the Board. The Board reviews internal financial statements on a monthly basis and
externally audited financial statements yearly.

The external auditors, KPMG, conduct an independent examination, in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted auditing standards, and express their opinion on the financial statements, The external auditors have
full and free access to financial management of School District No. 35 (Langley) and meet when required. The
accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report outlines their respon51b111tles the scope of their examination and
their opinion on the School District's financial statements.

On behalf of School District No. 35 (Langley)

Aeplpomles 27, 201

ignature of the Chairperson ofjthe Board of Education " Date Signed ’
4 /{ Lotim bes 27 20/¢
Signature of the Superintendent Date Signed
. \
QCQJ z“"—— /«W,Lwéa 27 2016
Signat;(re of the Secreta‘{'y Treasurer 7 Date Signed

September 27, 2016 11:09 Page 1




KPMG LLP

31 Floor 8506 200" Street
Langley BC V2Y OM1
Canada

Telephone (604) 455-4000
Fax (604) 881-4988

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Education of School District No. 35 (Langley), and
To the Minister of Education, Province of British Columbia

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of School District No. 35 (Langley), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2016, the statement of operations, changes in
net financial assets (debt) and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with the
financial reporting provisions of Section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability Act of the
Province of British Columbia, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the financial statements
-+ in order to design-audit-procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

KPMG LLP is a Canadian limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG
network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG Intemational Cooperative
(*"KPMG international”), a Swiss entity, KPMG Canada provides services fo KPMG LLP.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements of School District No. 35 (Langley) as at and for the year ended
June 30, 2016 are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the financial reporting provisions
of Section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability Act of the Province of British Columbia.

Emphasis of Matter

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 2(a) to the financial statements, which describes
the basis of accounting and the significant differences between such basis of accounting and Canadian
public sector accounting standards.

Comparative Information
The financial statements of School Distriét No. 35 (Langley) as at and for the year ended June 30, 2015

were audited by another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements on
September 29, 2015.

s X
T

Chartered Professional Accountants
September 27, 2016
Langley, Canada




School District No. 35 (Langley)

Statement of Financial Position

Statement 1

As at June 30, 2016
2016 2015
Actual Actual
$ $
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 54,384,508 59,339,433
Accounts Receivable
Due from Province - Ministry of Education 384,350 1,033,350
Other (Note 3) ‘ 886,419 969,600
Total Financial Assets 55,655,277 61,342,383
Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Other (Note 4) 18,545,592 18,894,267
Unearned Revenue (Note 6) 11,800,080 10,207,091
Deferred Revenue (Note 7) 815,747 1,067,806
Deferred Capital Revenue (Note 8) 146,493,027 156,052,746
Employee Future Benefits (Note 9,10) 5,239,100 5,152,286
Capital Lease Obligations (Note 15) 183,289 454,659
Total Liabiitics 183,076,835 191,828,855

Net Financial Assets (Debf)
Non-Financial Assefs
Tangible Capital Assets (Note 5)
Prepaid Expenses

Total Non-Financial Assets

Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) (Note 12)

Contractual Obligations and Contingencies (Note 16)

(127421,558) _ (130,486,472)

217,596,388 214,369,255
902,208 755,490
218,498,596 215,124,745
91,077,038 84,638,273

5‘@?% 27/ 20/6

ignature of the Chairperson of the Blard of Education

¥ Date Signed

Saegt. 27, 2016

Signature of the Superintendent  Date Signed
Qo] K — Sesptember 27 2016
‘ v Date Signed /

Signature 7( the Secretary"Tr urer

Version: 6264-5519-3536

September 27, 2016 11:09 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. Page 4




School District No. 35 (Langley)
Statement of Operations
Year Ended June 30, 2016

Statement 2

2016 2016 2015
Budget Actual Actual
(Note 18)
$ $ b

Revenues

Provincial Grants

Ministry of Education 177,057,592 174,631,022 160,981,183
Other 507,923 519,533 526,115

Municipal Grants Spent on Sites 2,538,489

Tuition 12,072,306 12,310,325 8,813,579

Other Revenue 6,835,318 7,582,277 7,190,354

Rentals and Leases 869,441 1,024,675 924,513

Investment Income 515,224 570,277 580,113

Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue (Note 8) 6,860,500 6,867,645 6,379,868

Total Revenue 204,718,304 206,044,243 185,395,725
Expenses (Note 11) )

Instruction 162,563,550, 161,682,366 149,056,207

District Administration 6,142,091 6,000,358 5,408,967

Operations and Maintenance 28,841,550 29,439,940 27,952,875

Transportation and Housing 2,305,541 2,408,165 2,373,743

Debt Services 74,649 74,649 74,649

Total Expense 199,927,381 199,605,478 184,866,441
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 4,790,923 6,438,765 529,284
Accumulated Surplus (Deficif) from Operations, beginning of year 84,638,273 84,108,989
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) from Operations, end of year 91,077,038 84,638,273

Version: 6264-5519-3536
September 27, 2016 11:09

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 5




School District No. 35 (Langley)

Statement of Changes in Net Financial Assets (Debt)
Year Ended June 30, 2016

Statement 4

2016 2016 2015
Budget Actual Actual
(Note 18)
$ 3 h)
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 4,790,923 6,438,765 529,284
Effect of change in Tangible Capifal Assets
Acquisition of Tangible Capital Assets (Note 5) (11,687,574) (12,354,156) (6,998,461)
Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets (Note 5) 9,072,574 9,127,023 8,473,783
Total Effect of change in Tangible Capital Assets (2,615,000) (3,227,133) 1,475,322
Acquisition of Prepaid Expenses (902,208) (755,490)
Use of Prepaid Expenses 755,490 600,962
Total Effect of change in Other Non-Financial Assets - (146,718) (154,528)
(Increasc) Decrease in Net Financial Assets (Debt),
before Net Remeasurement Gains (Losses) 2,175,923 3,064,914 1,850,078
Net Remeasurement Gains (Losses)
(Increase) Decrease in Net Financial Assets (Debt) 3,064,914 1,850,078
Net Financial Assets (Debt), beginning of year (130,486,472) (132,336,550)
Net Financial Assets (Debt), end of year (127,421,558) (130,486,472)

Version: 6264-5519-3536

September 27, 2016 11:09 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 6




School District No. 35 (Langley)

Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2016

Statement §

2016 2015
Actual Actual
$ 3
Operating Transactions
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 6,438,765 529,284
Changes in Non-Cash Working Capital
Decrease (Increase)
Accounts Receivable 732,181 5,077,054
Prepaid Expenses (146,718) (154,528)
Increase (Decrease)
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities (348,675) (3,861,415)
Uneamed Revenue 1,592,989 2,383,399
Deferred Revenue (252,059) 242,845
Employee Future Benefits 86,816 (28,926)
Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets (Note 5) 9,127,023 8,473,783
Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue (Note 8) (6,867,645) (6,379,868)
Recognition of Deferred Capital Revenue Spent on Sites (Note 8) (6,931,460) (2,363)
Total Operating Transactions 3,431,217 6,279,265
Capital Transactions
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased (9,356,645) (1,622,951)
Tangible Capital Assets -WIP Purchased (2,940,063) (5,185,975)
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased - Restricted Capital (57,449) (189,535)
Total Capital Transactions (12,354,157) (6,998,461)
Financing Transactions
Capital Revenue Received 4,239,386 13,116,755
Capital Lease Principal Repayment (271,371) 271,371
Total Financing Transactions 3,968,015 12,845,384
Investing Transactions
Investments in Portfolio Investiments 5,112,974
Total Investing Transactions - 5,112,974
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (4,954,925) 17,239,162
Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of year 59,339,433 42,100,271
Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year 54,384,508 59,339,433
Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year, is made up of:
Cash 54,384,508 59,339,433
54,384,508 59,339,433

Version: 6264-5519-3536
September 27, 2016 11:09

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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School District No. 35 (Langley)
Notes to the Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2016

1. Authority and Purpose

The School District, established on April 12, 1946, operates under authority of the School Act of British
Columbia as a corporation under the name of “The Board of Education of School District No. 35
(Langley)” and operates as “School District No. 35 (Langley)”. A Board of Education (Board) elected
for a four year term governs the School District. The School District provides educational programs to
students enrolled in schools in the district, and is principally funded by the Province of British Columbia
through the Ministry of Education. School District No. 35 (Langley) is exempt from federal and
provincial income taxes.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a) Basis of Accounting

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Section 23.1 of the Budget
Transparency and Accountability Act of the Province of British Columbia supplemented by
Regulations 257/2010 and 198/2011 issued by the Province of British Columbia Treasury Board.
The Budget Transparency and Accountability Act requires that the financial statements be
prepared in accordance with the set of standards and guidelines that comprise generally accepted
accounting principles for senior governments in Canada, or if the Treasury Board makes a
regulation, the set of standards and guidelines that comprise generally accepted accounting
principles for senior governments in Canada as modified by the alternate standard or guideline or
part thereof adopted in the regulation.

Regulation 257/2010 requires all tax-payer supported organizations in the Schools, Universities,
Colleges and Hospitals sectors to adopt Canadian public sector accounting standards without any
PS4200 elections.

Regulation 198/2011 requires that restricted contributions received or receivable for acquiring or
developing a depreciable tangible capital asset or contributions in the form of a depreciable
tangible capital asset are to be deferred and recognized in revenue at the same rate that
amortization of the related tangible capital asset is recorded.

For British Columbia tax-payer supported organizations, these contributions include government
transfers and externally restricted contributions.

The accounting policy requirements under Regulation 198/2011 are significantly different from the
requirements of Canadian public sector accounting standards which requires that:

e government transfers, which do not contain a stipulation that creates a liability, be recognized
as revenue by the recipient when approved by the transferor and the eligibility criteria have
been met in accordance with public sector accounting standard PS3410; and

« externally restricted contributions be recognized as revenue in the period in which the
resources are used for the purpose or purposes specified in accordance with public sector
accounting standard PS3100.

As a result, revenue recognized in the statement of operations and certain related deferred capital
revenue would be recorded differently under Canadian public sector accounting standards.




School District No. 35 (Langley)
Notes to the Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2016

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

b)

d)

g)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in the bank and deposits in the Provincial Ministry of
Finance Central Deposit Program which are readily convertible to cash and that are not subject to
a significant risk of change in value. The deposits with the Ministry of Finance can be withdrawn
from the program with three days of notice.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are measured at amortized cost and shown net of allowance for doubtful
accounts.

Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid expenses include costs prepaid for insurance, equipment and software maintenance, and
other fees. These prepaid expenses are stated at acquisition cost and are charged to expense
over the future periods expected to benefit from them.

Unearned Revenue

Unearned revenue includes tuition fees received for courses to be delivered in future periods and
receipt of proceeds for services or products to be delivered in a future period. Revenue will be
recognized in that future period when the courses, services, or products are provided.

Deferred Revenue and Deferred Capital Revenue

Deferred revenue includes both government transfers and other contributions received with
stipulations that meet the description of restricted contributions in the Restricted Contributions
Regulation 198/2011 issued by Treasury Board. When restrictions are met, deferred revenue is
recognized as revenue in the fiscal year in a manner consistent with the circumstances and
evidence used to support the initial recognition of the contributions received as a liability as
detailed in Note 2(j).

Funding received for the acquisition of depreciable tangible capital assets is recorded as deferred
capital revenue and amortized over the life of the asset acquired as revenue in the statement of
operations. This accounting treatment is not consistent with the requirements of Canadian public
sector accounting standards which require that government transfers be recognized as revenue
when approved by the transferor and eligibility criteria have been met unless the transfer contains
a stipulation that creates a liability in which case the transfer is recognized as revenue over the
period that the liability is extinguished.

Tangible Capital Assets

Capital assets acquired or constructed are recorded at cost.

Donated tangible capital assets are recorded at their fair market value on the date of donation, if
available. Otherwise a nominal value is used.

Work-in-progress is recorded as an acquisition to the applicable asset class at substantial
completion.




School District No. 35 (Langley)
Notes to the Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2016

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
g) Tangible Capital Assets (continued)

Tangible capital assets that no longer contribute to the ability of the School District to provide
services are written-down to residual value and accounted for as expenses in the Statement of
Operations.

Buildings that are demolished or destroyed are written-off.

The cost, less any residual value, of tangible capital assets (excluding sites) is amortized on a
straight line basis over the estimated useful life of the asset. Estimated useful lives for the School
District's tangible capital assets, as determined by management, are as follows:

Buildings .- 40 years
Furniture & Equipment 10 years
Vehicles 10 years
Computer Software 5 years
Computer Hardware 5 years
Equipment Under Capital Leases 5 years

Amortization of tangible capital assets is taken at one-half the normal annual rate in the year of
acquisition and in the year of disposal. Amortization of equipment under capital leases is taken
monthly over the term of the leases.

h) Capital Leases

Leases that, from the point of view of the lessee, transfer substantially all the benefits and risks
incident to ownership of the property to the School District are considered capital leases. These
are accounted for as a tangible capital asset and an obligation. Capital lease obligations are
recorded at the present value of the minimum lease payments excluding executor costs. The
discount rate used to determine the present value of the lease payments is the lower of the School
District’s rate for incremental borrowing or the interest rate implicit in the lease.

All other leases are accounted for as operating leases and the related payments are expensed as
incurred.

i) Internally Restricted Reserves

Certain amounts, as approved by the Board are set aside in accumulated surpius for future
operating and capital purposes. Transfers to and from funds and reserves are an adjustment to
the respective fund when approved (see Note 12 ~ Accumulated Surplus and Note 13 — Interfund
Transfers).

j) Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognized in the period in which the transactions or events occurred that gave rise
to the revenues. All revenues are recorded on an accrual basis, except when the accruals cannot
be determined with a reasonable degree of certainty or when their estimation is impracticable.

Contributions received or where eligibility criteria have been met are recognized as revenue
except where the contribution meets the criteria for deferral as described below. Eligibility criteria
are the criteria that the School District has to meet in order to receive the contributions including
authorization by the transferring government.




School District No. 35 (Langley)
Notes fo the Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2016

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

)

k)

Revenue Recognition (continued)

For contributions subject to a legisiative or contractual stipulation or restriction as to their use,
revenue is recognized as follows:

+ Non-capital contributions for specific purposes are recorded as deferred revenue and
recognized as revenue in the year related expenses are incurred,

e Contributions restricted for site acquisitions are recorded as revenue when the sites are
purchased, and

»  Contributions restricted for tangible capital assets acquisitions other than sites are recorded as
deferred capital revenue and amartized over the useful life of the related assets. '

Donated tangible capital aséets other than sites are recorded at fair market value, if available, and
amortized over the useful life of the assets. Donated sites are recorded as revenue at fair market
value when received or receivable.

The accounting treatment for restricted contributions is not consistent with the requirements of
Canadian public sector accounting standards which require that government transfers be
recognized as revenue when approved by the transferor and eligibility criteria have been met
unless the transfer contains a stipulation that meets the criteria for liability recognition in which
case the transfer is recognized as revenue over the period that the liability is extinguished.

Revenue related to fees or services received in advance of the fee being earned or the service is
performed is deferred and recognized when the fee is earned or service performed.

Investment income is reported in the period earned. When required by the funding party or related
Act, investment income earned on deferred revenue is added to the deferred revenue balance.

Expenses

Expenses are reported on an accrual basis. The cost of goods consumed and services received
during the year is expensed. Interest expense relates to the interest on capital leases.

Allocation of Costs

o Operating expenses are reported by function, program, and object. Whenever possible,
expenditures are determined by actual identification. Additional costs pertaining o specific
instructional programs, such as special and aboriginal education, are allocated to these
programs. All other costs are allocated to related programs.

e Actual salaries of personnel assigned to two or more functions or programs are allocated
based on the time spent in each function and program. School-based clerical salaries are
allocated to school administration and partially to other programs to which they may be
assigned. Principals and Vice-Principals salaries are allocated to school administration and
may be partially allocated to other programs to recognize their other responsibilities.

o Employee benefits and allowances are allocated to the same programs, and in the same
proportions, as the individual's salary.

o Supplies and services are allocated based on actual program identification.




School District No. 35 (Langley)
Notes to the Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2016

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

1)

Financial Instruments

A contract establishing a financial instrument creates, at its inception, rights and obligations to
receive or deliver economic benefits. The financial assets and financial liabilities portray these
rights and obligations in the financial statements. The School District recognizes a financial
instrument when it becomes a party to a financial instrument contract.

Financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts
payable and accrued liabilities, capital lease obligations and other current liabilities.

All financial assets and liabilities are recorded at cost or amortized cost and the associated
transaction costs are added to the carrying value of these investments upon initial recognition.
Transaction costs are incremental costs directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of a
financial asset or a financial liability.

For financial instruments measured using amortized cost, the effective interest rate method is
used to determine interest revenue or expense.

Unrealized gains and losses from changes in the fair value of financial instruments measured at
fair value are recognized in the statement of remeasurement gains and losses. Upon settiement,
the cumulative gain or loss is reclassified from the statement of remeasurement gains and losses
and recognized in the statement of operations. Interest and dividends attributable to financial
instruments are reported in the statement of operations. There are no measurement gains or
losses during the periods presented; therefore no statement of remeasurement gains or losses is
included in these financial statements. '

All financial assets except derivatives are tested annually for impairment. When financial assets
are impaired, impairment losses are recorded in the statement of operations.

Employee Future Benefits

The School District provides certain post-employment benefits including vested and non-vested
benefits for certain employees pursuant to certain contracts and union agreements. Benefits
include vested sick leave, accumulating non-vested sick leave, retirement allowances, vacation
pay and life insurance.

The School District accrues its obligations and related costs under employee future benefit plans.
The future benefits cost is actuarially determined using the projected unit credit method pro-rata
on service and using management’s best estimate of expected salary escalation, termination and
retirement rates, and mortality. The discount rate used to measure obligations is based on the
cost of borrowing.

The cumulative unrecognized actuarial gains (losses) are amortized over the expected average
remaining service lifetime (EARSL) of active employees covered under the plan. The EARSL for
employees of the School District is 9.6 years.

The most recent valuation of the obligation was performed at March 31, 2016 and projected for
use to June 30, 2016. The next valuation will be performed at March 31, 2017 for use at June 30,
2017. For the purposes of determining the financial position of the plans and the employee future
benefit costs, a measurement date of March 31 was adopted for alil periods subsequent to July 1,
2004.

The School District and its employees make contributions to the Teachers’ Pension Plan and
Municipal Pension Plan. The plans are multi-employer plans where assets and obligations are not
separated. The costs are expensed as incurred.
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Year Ended June 30, 2016

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

n)

P)

Measurement Uncertainty

Preparation of financial statements in accordance with the basis of accounting described in Note
2(a) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that impact reported amounts for
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates relate to the
potential impairment of assets, amortization rates, estimated employee future benefits, and
contingent liabilities. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Liability for Contaminated Sites

A liability for contaminated sites is recognized when a site is not in productive use and the
following criteria are met:

o An environmental standard exists;

» Contamination exceeds the environmental standard;

« The School District is directly responsible or accepts responsibility for the contamination;
o Itis expected that future economic benefits will be given up; and

» A reasonable estimate of the amount can be made.

The liability is recognized as management's estimate of the cost of post-remediation including
operation, maintenance and monitoring that are an integral part of the remediation strategy for a
contaminated site.

Asset Retirement Obligations

Liabilities are recognized for statutory, contractual or legal obligations associated with the
retirement of tangible capital assets when those obligations result from the acquisition,
construction, development or normal operation of the assets. The obligations are measured
initially at fair value, determined using present value methodology, and the resulting costs
capitalized into the carrying amount of the related tangible capital asset. In subsequent periods,
the liability is adjusted for accretion and any changes in the amount or timing of the underlying
future cash flows. The capitalized asset retirement cost is amortized on the same basis as the
related asset and accretion expense is included in the Statement of Operations.

3. Accounts Receivable — Other Receivables

June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015

Due from Federal Government $ 171,209 $ 172,812
Other accounts receivable 713,336 790,295
Due from Langley School District Foundation 1,874 7,348
Allowance for doubtful accounts - (855)

$ 886,419 $ 969,600
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Year Ended June 30, 2016

4. Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities -

Trade payables

Salaries and benefits payable
Accrued vacation pay

Other

Other

June 30, 2016

June 30, 2015

$ 2,621,994 $ 2,964,776
12,236,633 12,277,145
2,972,744 2,937,302
814,221 715,044
$18,545,592 $18,894,267




School District No. 35 (Langley)
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Yéar Ended June 30, 2016

5. Tangible Capital Assets

June 30, 2016

Cost:
Sites
Buildings
Building - work in progress
Furniture & equipment
Vehicles
-Computer software
Computer hardware
Equipment under capital lease

Accumulated Amortization:
Sites
Buildings
Furniture & equipment
Vehicles
Computer software
Computer hardware
Equipment under capital lease

June 30, 2015

Cost:
Sites
Buildings
Building - work in progress
Furniture & equipment
Vehicles
Computer software
Computer hardware
Equipment under capital lease

Accumulated Amortization:
Sites
Buildings
Furniture & equipment
Vehidles
Computer software
Computer hardware
Equipment under capital lease

Balance Transfers Balance
July 1, 2015 Additions Disposals (wip) June 30, 2016
$ 30,626,695 S 7,23L,460 S -8 - $ 37,858,155
317,304,400 _169, 965 - 1,479,749 318,954,114
115,700 1,845,473 - {1,479,749) 481,424
11,046,724 1,962,009 300,502 - 12,708,231
2,315,688 148,173 302,748 - 2,161,113
355,849 258,501 8,757 - 605,593
1,069,452 738,575 65,504 - 1,742,523
1,322,038 - - - 1,322,038
$ 364,156,546 S 12,354,156 § 677,511 S - $375,833,191
S - S - ¢ -8 - s -
143,669,309 7,084,039 - 150,753,348
3,713,761 1,170,431 300,502 4,583,690
1,044,614 223,840 302,748 965,706
166,738 96,144 8,757 254,125
325,490 281,198 65,504 541,184
867,379 271,371 - 1,138,750
$ 149,787,291 $§ 9,127,023 § 677,511 S - $158,236,803

Balance Transfers Balance
July 1, 2014 Additions Disposals (wip) June 30, 2015
$ 30,624,332 S 2,363 $ -3 - 3 30,626,695
291,565,693 333,483 - 25405224 317,304,400
22,435,112 3,085,812 - (25,405,224) 115,700
8,420,701 = 2,721,406 95,383 - 11,046,724
2,581,368 263,641 529,321 - 2,315,688
362,629 - 6,780 - 355,849
495,874 591,756 22,178 - 1,068,452
1,322,038 - - - 1,322,038
$ 357,811,747 § 6,998,461 § 653,662 S - $364,156,546
$ - s - S - S - S -
136,897,488 6,771,821 - 143,669,309
2,852,187 956,957 95,383 3,713,761
1,329,082 244,853 529,321 1,044,614
101,670 71,848 6,780 166,738
190,735 156,933 22,178 325,490
596,008 271,371 - 867,379
$ 141,967,170 S 8,473,783 § 653,662 S - $149,787,291
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5. Tangible Capital Assets (continued)

June 30, 2015

Net Book Value June 30, 2016
Sites $ 37,858,155
Buildings 168,200,766
Building - work in progress 481,424
Furniture & equipment 8,124,541
Vehicles 1,195,407
Computer software 351,468
Computer hardware 1,201,339
Equipment under capital lease 183,288

$ 30,626,695
173,635,091
115,700
7,332,963
1,271,074
189,111
743,962
454,659

$ 217,596,388

$ 214,369,255

Buildings — work in progress have not been amortized. Amortization of these assets will commence when

the asset is put into service.

6. Unearned revenue
June 30, 2016

June 30, 2015

Balance, Beginning of Year $ 10,207,091 $ 7,823,692
Changes for the Year
Increase:;
Tuition fees 11,662,763 10,095,939
Rentals 10,308 4,629
Transportation 111,753 103,738
Grants 13,146 -
Other 2,110 2,785
11,800,080 10,207,091
Decrease:
Tuition fees 10,095,939 7,675,594
Rentals 4,629 11,680
Transportation 103,738 136,323
Other 2,785 96
10,207,091 7,823,692
Balance, End of Year $ 11,800,080 $ 10,207,091




School District No. 35 (Langley)
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7. Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue includes unspent amounts and contributions received that meet the description of a
restricted contribution in the Restricted Contributions Regulation 198/2011 issued by Treasury Board,
i.e, the stipulations associated with those grants and contributions have not yet been fulfilled.

June 30, 2016

June 30, 2015

Balance, Beginning of Year $ 1,067,806 $ 824,961
Changes for the year:
Increase:
Provincial Grants - MOE 6,645,943 6,756,163
Provincial Grants - Other 259,426 245,976
Other revenue 6,264,962 5,834,674
13,170,331 12,836,813
Decrease:
Transferred to revenue (13,422,390) (12,593,968)
Balance, End of Year $ 815,747  $ 1,067,806

8. Deferred Capital Revenue
June 30, 2016

June 30, 2015

Balance, Beginning of Year $ 156,052,746 $ 149,318,222
Increase:

Provincial Grants - MOE . 2,999,903 12,612,204
Other revenue 1,473,823 677,497
Investment income 63,807 78,302
Transfer to income statement for AFG (298,147) (251,248)
4,239,386 13,116,755

Decrease:
Amortization (6,867,645) (6,379,868)
Site purchase (6,931,460) (2,363)
(13,799,105) (6,382,231)
Balance, End of Year $ 146,493,027 $ 156,052,746

Deferred capital revenue includes grants and contributions received that are restricted by the
contributor for the acquisition of tangible capital assets that meet the description of a restricted
contribution in the Restricted Contributions Regulation 198/2011 issued by Treasury Board. Once
spent, the contributions are amortized into revenue over the life of the asset acquired.
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9. Employee Future Benefits

Benefits include vested sick leave, accumulating non-vested sick leave, retirement allowances,
vacation pay and life insurance. The accrued benefit obligation for employee future benefits is not
funded as funding is provided when the benefits are paid. Accordingly, there are no plan assets.
Although no plan assets are uniquely identified, the School District has provided for the payment of

these benefits.

2016 2015

Reconciliation of Accrued Benefit Obligation

Accrued benefit obligation, April 1 $ 5,486,182 $ 5,185,506
Service cost 451,705 400,404
Interest cost 127,085 171,684
Benefit payments — April 1 to March 31 (492,096) (541,865)
Actuarial (gain) loss 679,388 270,453
Accrued benefit obligation, March 31 6,252,264 5,486,182
Reconciliation of Funded Status at End of Fiscal Year

Accrued benefit obligation — March 31 6,252,264 5,486,182
Market value of plan assets — March 31 - -
Funded status — surplus (deficit) (6,252,264) (5,486,182)
Employer contributions after measurement date 68,214 55,340
Benefits expense after measurement date (159,435) (144,697)
Unamortized net actuarial (gain) loss 1,174,955 571,984

Accrued benefit liability - June 30

Reconciliation of Change in Accrued Benefit Liability

$ (5,168,530)

'$ (5,003,556)

Accrued benefit liability — July 1 $ 5,003,556 $ 4,847,411
Net expense for fiscal year 669,944 621,099
Employers contributions (504,970) (464,955)
Accrued benefit liability - June 30 5,168,530 5,003,556
Components of Net Benefit Expense
Service cost 459,188 413,229
Interest cost 134,340 160,534
Amortization of actuarial (gain) loss 76,416 47,336
Net Benefit Expense $ 669,944 $ 621,099
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9. Employee Future Benefits (continued)

The significant actuarial assumptions for measuring the School District's accrued benefit obligations

are:
2016 2015

Discount rate - April 1 2.25% 3.25%
Discount rate - March 31 2.50% 2.25%
Long term salary growth - April 1 2.50% + seniority 2.50% + seniority
Long term salary growth - March 31 2.50% + seniority 2.50% + seniority
EARSL — March 31 I 9.6 years 9.3 years

The employee future benefits liability of'$5,23'9,100 (2015 - $5,152,286) identified on the statement of
financial position includes the liability for the School District's retirement plan for non-teaching
employees (see below), in addition to the vested and non-vested employee future benefits described
above.

The total employee future benefits liability amount is comprised of:

June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015
Vested and non-vested School District benefits $ 5,168,530 $ 5,003,556
Retirement plan for non-teaching employees (Note 10 b) 70,5670 148,730
Total Accrued Benefit Liability , $ 5,239,100 $ 5,152,286

10. Employee Pension Plans
a) Teachers’ Pension Plan and Municipal Pension Plan

The School District and its employees contribute to the Teachers’ Pension Plan and Municipal
Pension Plan, jointly trusteed pension plans. The boards of trustees for these plans represent plan
members and employers and are responsible for managing the pension plans including investing
assets and administering benefits. The pension plans are multi-employer defined benefit pension
plans. Basic pension benefits provided are based on a formula. As at December 31, 2014, the
Teachers’ Pension Plan has about 45,000 active members and approximately 35,000 retired
members. As at December 31, 2014 the Municipal Pension Plan has about 185 000 active
members, of which approx:mately 24,000 are from school districts.

Every three years, an actuarial valuation is performed to assess the financial position of the plans
and adequacy of plan funding. The actuary determines an appropriate combined employer and
member contribution rate to fund the plans. The actuary’s calculated contribution rate is based on
the entry-age normal cost method, which produces the long-term rate of member and employer
contributions sufficient to provide benefits for average future entrants to the plans. This rate is then
adjusted to the extent there is any amortization of any funding deficit.

The most recent actuarial valuation of the Teachers’ Pension Plan as at December 31, 2014
indicated a $449 million funding surplus for basic pension benefits. The next valuation will be as
at December 31, 2017 with results available in 2018. The most recent actuarial valuation for the
Municipal Pension Plan as at December 31, 2012 indicated a $1,370 million funding deficit for
basic pension benefits. The next valuation will be as at December 31, 2015 with results available
in 2016.
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10. Employee Pension Plans (continued)

a)

b)

Teachers’ Pension Plan and Municipal Pension Plan (continued)

Employers participating in the plans record their pension expense as the amount of employer
contributions made during the fiscal year (defined contribution pension plans accounting). This is
because the plans records accrued liabilities and accrued assets for the plans in aggregate with
the result that there is no consistent and reliable basis for allocating the obligation, assets and cost
to individual employers participating in the plans.

The School District’s employer contributions to these plans in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016
were $17,626,824 (2015 - $16,378,764).

Retirement Plan for Non:Teaching Employees of School District No. 35 (Langley)

The Retirement Plan for Non-Teaching Employees of School District No. 35 (Langley) is a defined
benefit pension plan that has been effective since October 1, 1964, Effective January 1, 1991,
new employees are not permitted to join the plan and are required to join the Municipal Pension
Plan. The pension plan has 1 active member and 26 retired members. The plan provides benefits
based on years of service and the average compensation of the year in which the member retires.

The Board has appointed a Retirement Committee consisting of management, union and plan
members to be in charge of the general administration of the plan. The School District uses the
services of outside firms to provide pension administration services and management of the
pension plan including investment of the assets and administration of benefits.

An actuarial valuation is normally performed every three years to assess the financial position of
the plan. The actuarial valuation conducted as at December 31, 2014 reported a going-concern
surplus of $848,000 (2011: $436,000 deficit) and a solvency deficiency of $195,000 (2011:
$1,198,000). The School District has recognized the solvency deficiency as a liability in the
financial statements as a component of the employee future benefits liability.

The School District is required to make employer contributions equal to the current service cost
retroactive to January 1, 2015 and to make special payments to fund the solvency deficiency
either over two years or in a [ump sum payment. The School District has decided to make special
payments to fund the solvency deficiency on a monthly basis. The next actuarial valuation will be
performed as at December 31, 2017.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the School District has accrued service costs of $11,250
(2015: $17,400) and a liability of $70,570 (2015: $148,730).

11. Expense by Object

June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015

Salaries and benefits $166,405,114 $154,643,275
Services and supplies 18,484,380 16,844,107
Interest 82,131 82,035
Amortization 9,127,023 8,473,783
Other 5,506,830 4,823,241

$198,605,478 $184,866,441
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12. Accumulated Surplus

The School District's accumulated surplus consists of balances in its internal capital and internal
operating funds. The balance in the internal capital fund consists of amounts invested in tangible
capital assets and local capital. The balance in the internal operating fund consists of amounts
restricted for various specific purposes and an unrestricted amount.

June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015
Total Capital Fund Surplus $76,037,388 $70,968,364
Restricted Operating Surplus
Internally restricted (appropriated) by the Board 3,188,260 3,188,260
Internally restricted to balance 2016 - 2017 budget 850,000 -
Internally restricted for infrastructure replacement 500,000 -
Internally restricted for student capacity needs 1,000,000 -
School Generated Funds 1,955,023 2,165,497
School surpluses 297,942 424 388
District initiative to support technology 750,000 750,000
District initiative ini support of schools 750,000 450,000
Internally restricted surplus 9,291,225 6,978,145
Unrestricted Operating Surplus 4,848,425 6,691,764
Total Operating Surplus 14,139,650 13,669,909
Accumulated Surplus $ 91,077,038 $ 84,638,273

13. Interfund Transfers
The School District manages its accounts using three different funds — Operating, Special Purpose
and Capital. Transfers between these funds during the year ended June 30, 2016, were as follows:

e A transfer in the amount of $38,991 (2015: $41,327) was made from the special purpose fund to
the capital fund for payment of capital assets purchased.

e A transfer in the amount of $1,318,356 was made from the operating fund to the-capital fund for
payment of capital assets purchased and capital lease payments (2015: $1,260,752).
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14. Related Party Transactions

The School District is related through common ownership to all Province of British Columbia ministries,
agencies, school districts, health authorities, colleges, universities and crown corporations.
Transactions with these entities, unless disclosed separately, are generally considered to be in the
normal course of operations and are recorded at the exchange amount. The cumulative total of
transactions with related parties during the year was not material in amount.

The School District has an economic interest in the Langley School District Foundation (Foundation)
which acts as a fundraising agency for the School District. The Foundation is a separate legal entity
and is a registered charity under the provisions of the Income Tax Act of Canada. The Foundation has
its own board of directors who approve grants to support various initiatives of the School District.

During the year, the School District received $616,954 (2015: $481,192) in contributions from the
Foundation to support and promote programs not funded by the Ministry of Education. The School
District made contributions to the Foundation to support its operations of $4,500 (2015: $4,000). The
School District also has an amount receivable from the Foundation of $1,874 (2015: $7,348 — see
Note 3).

15. Capital Leases Obligations

The School District entered into a capital lease during March 2012 to replace photocopier and printer
equipment in schools and business offices. The lease expires at the end of February 2017. The
minimum future lease payments for the year ended June 30, 2017 is as follows:

Total lease payments - July 2016 to March 2017 $ 237,086
Less amount representing interest (63,797)
Present value of net minimum capital lease payments $ 183,289

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the School District recorded interest expense on the obligations
under capital leases of $74,649 (2015 - $74,649).

16. Contractual Obligations

The School District has entered into a number of multiple-year contracts for the delivery of services
and the construction of tangible capital assets. These contractual obligations will become liabilities in
the future when the terms of the contracts are met. Disclosure relates to the unperformed portion of
the contracts.

2017 2018
Various AFG projects $ 1,153,167 $ -
68 passenger school bus 128,832 -
Computer lease 494,225 123,556

$ 1,776,224 $ 123,556
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17.

Asset Retirement Obligations

Legal liabilities may exist for the removal or disposal of asbestos in schools that will undergo major
renovations or demolition or as a requirement of a disposal. The fair value of the liability for asbestos
removal or disposal will be recognized in the period in which it is incurred if a reasonable estimate of
fair value can be made. As at June 30, 2016, the liability is not reasonably determinable and the
School District has accordingly not made any provision in the financial statements to reflect future
removal costs or reduced sale proceeds.

18.

Budget Figures
Budget figures were approved by the Board of Education through the adoption of an annual amended
budget bylaw on’ February 23, 2016.

Budget figures included in the financial statements reflect the amended planned budget approved by
the Board. The School District has elected to present the amended budget as it reflects a budget

based on funding as a result of final enroliment numbers versus estimated enroliment projections.

Revenues Annual Budget Amended Budget Change
Ministry of Education $ 169,675,525 $ 177,057,592 $ 7,382,067
Other - Provincial Grants 512,795 507,923 (4,872)
Tuition 10,261,938 12,072,306 1,810,368
Other revenue 6,759,878 6,835,318 75,440
Rentals and leases 814,161 869,441 55,280

Investment income 513,614 515,224 1,610

Amort. of deferred capital revenue 6,841,901 6,860,500 18,599

195,379,812 204,718,304 9,338,492

Expenses
Instruction 169,861,586 162,563,550 2,701,964
District administration 5,657,803 6,142,091 484,288
Operations and maintenance 28,971,742 28,841,550 (130,192)
Transportation and housing 2,286,643 2,305,541 18,898
Debt services 74,649 74,649 -

196,852,423 199,927,381 3,074,958

Net Revenue (Expense) (1,472,611) 4,790,923 6,263,634

Budgeted Allocation of Surplus - 1,067,798 1,067,798

Surplus (Deficit) for the Year $ (1,472611) $ 5,858,721 $ 7,331,332

Significant changes between the original and amended budgets are as follows:

o Ministry grants —reflects increased enrolment and the planned purchase of a future school site.

e Tuition revenue —

increase due to higher Full Time Equivalent enrolment of International students.

o Instruction expenses — impact of higher International students commissions and increase in

supplies and initiatives for schools.
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19. Risk Management

The School District has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments: credit risk,
market risk and liquidity risk. The Board ensures that the School District has identified its risks and
ensures that management monitors and controls them.

a)

Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to an institution if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations. Such risks arise principally from certain
financial assets held consisting of cash, amounts receivable and investments.

The School District is exposed to credit risk in the event of non-performance by a borrower. This
risk is mitigated as most amounts receivable are due from the Province-and are collectible.

It is management’s opinion that the School District is not exposed to significant credit risk
associated with its cash deposits and investments as they are placed in recognized British
Columbia institutions and the School District invests solely in term deposits and guaranteed
investment certificates.

Market risk:

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument wili fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risk is comprised of currency risk and interest rate
risk.

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in the foreign exchange rates. It is management’s opinion that the
School District is not exposed to significant currency risk, as amounts held and purchases made in
foreign currency are insignificant.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in the market interest rates. The School District is exposed to
interest rate risk through its investments. It is management's opinion that the School District is not
exposed to significant interest rate risk as they invest solely in term deposits and guaranteed
investment certificates that have a maturity date of no more than 3 years.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the School District will not be able to meet its financial obligations as
they become due.

The School District manages liquidity risk by continually monitoring actual and forecasted cash
flows from operations and anticipated investing activities to ensure, as far as possible, that it will
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the School District's
reputation.

Risk Management and insurance services for all School Districts in British Columbia are provided
by the Risk Management Branch of the Ministry of Finance.
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20. Economic Dependence

Operations of the School District are dependent on continued funding from the Ministry of Education
and various governmental agencies to carry out its programs. These financial statements have been
prepared on a going concern basis.

21. Future Capital Transactions

On June 24, 2016 the Ministry of Education announced provincial funding for the seismic upgrading
and partial replacement of Langley Secondary School. The total value of the project is $26.2 million.
Work will be conducted in the following three summers, commending in 2017 with completion in 2019,

At June 30, 2016 the District had engaged the services of a realtor to develop a marketing plan for the
disposal of the following School District properties:

County Line Elementary
Murrayville Elementary

Bradshaw Elementary

District owned land on 32™ Avenue

Subsequent to year end, public notice of the properties for sale was issued and it is anticipated that
the sale of these properties will complete in the next fiscal year.
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School District No. 35 (Langley)

Schedule of Operating Operations
" Year Ended June 30, 2016

Schedule 2 (Unaudited)

2016 2016 2015
Budget Actual Actual
(Note 18)
$ 3 3

Revenues

Provincial Grants

Ministry of Education 162,866,492 163,170,775 154,159,518
Other 245,159 239,559 242,656

Tuition 12,072,306 12,310,325 8,813,579

Other Revenue 1,235,318 1,208,990 1,447,898

Rentals and Leases 869,441 1,024,675 924,513

Investment Income 500,000 556,033 560,740

Total Revenue 177,788,716 178,510,357 166,148,904
Expenses

Instruction ) 150,487,054 149,065,988 137,278,141

District Administration 6,032,006 5,971,414 5,372,469

Operations and Mainfenance 19,118,737 19,500,533 18,734,620

Transportation and Housing 2,081,714 2,184,325 2,128,890

Total Expense 177,719,511 176,722,260 163,514,120
Operating Surplus (Deficit) for the year 69,205 1,788,097 2,634,784
Budgeted Appropriation (Retirement) of Surplus (Deficit) 1,067,798
Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Local Capital (790,983) (972,336) (914,732)

Other (346,020) (346,020) (346,020)

Total Net Transfers (1,137,003) (1,318,356) (1,260,752)
Total Operating Surplus (Deficit), for the year - 469,741 1,374,032
Operating Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year 13,669,909 12,295,877
Operating Surplus (Deficit), end of year 14,139,650 13,669,909
Operating Surplus (Deficit), end of year

Internally Restricted (Note 12) 9,291,225 6,978,145

Unrestricted 4,848,425 6,691,764

Total Operating Surplus (Deficit), end of year 14,139,650 13,669,909

Version: 6264-5519-3536
September 27, 2016 11:09

Page 28




School District No. 35 (Langley)

Schedule of Operating Revenue by Source

Schedule 2A (Unaudited)

Year Ended June 30, 2016
2016 2016 2015
Budget Actual Actual
(Note 18)
$ 3 by
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education
Operating Grant, Ministry of Education 162,056,394 162,313,532 149,882,773
AANDC/LEA Recovery (143,468) (140,026) (149,706)
Other Ministry of Education Grants
Labour Settlement Funding 3,200,509
Pay Equity 551,875 551,875 551,875
Funding for Graduated Adults 118,694 128,105 492146
Economic Stability Dividend 119,157 145,875
FSA 15,600 15,600 15,600
Provincial Exam Marking 3,240 3,242 3,242
Carbon Tax 145,000 152,572 163,079
Total Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 162,866,492 163,170,775 154,159,518
Provincial Grants - Other 245,159 239,559 242,656
Tuition
Summer School Fees 187,235 187,235
Continuing Education 304,748 393,940 84,127
Offshore Tuition Fees 11,580,323 11,729,150 8,729,452
Total Tuition 12,072,306 12,310,325 8,813,579
Other Revenues
LEA/Direct Funding from First Nations 143,468 140,026 149,706
Miscellaneous
Other Revenue 415,850 380,980 465,417
Transportation 260,000 263,824 258,728
BC Hydro Grant 47,000 70,315 87,500
Salary Recoveries 369,000 353,845 427,121
School Generated Funds 59,426
Total Other Revenue 1,235,318 1,208,990 1,447,898
Rentals and Leases 869,441 1,024,675 924,513
Investment Income 500,000 556,033 560,740
Total Operating Revenue 177,788,716 178,510,357 166,148,904
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School District No. 35 (Langley)
Schedule of Operating Expense by Object
Year Ended June 30, 2016

Salaries
Teachers
Principals and Vice Principals
Educational Assistants
Support Staff
Other Professionals
Substitutes
Total Salaries

Employce Benefits
Total Salaries and Benefits

Services and Supplies
Services
Student Transportation
Professional Development and Travel
Rentals and Leases
Dues and Fees
Insurance
Interest
Supplies
Utilities
Bad debts
Total Services and Supplies

Toetal Operating Expensc

Version: 6264-5519-3536
September 27, 2016 11:0%

Schedule 2B (Unaudited)

2016 2016 2015
Budget Actual Actual
(Note 18)

$ $ $

80,551,613 79,652,326 72,476,269
9,405,540 9,409,755 8,934,156
14,625,334 13,994,524 13,208,725
14,632,058 14,252,523 14,176,277
3,767,290 3,907,640 3,583,209
6,096,715 7,217,913 6,476,510
129,078,550 128,434,681 118,855,146
32,148,786 31,910,845 29,755,014
161,227,336 160,345,526 148,610,160
3,748,647 3,567,130 . 3,407,564
124,200 179,196 95,572
1,218,984 1,070,981 1,010,015
23,900 17,959 6,245
1,119,502 973,704 619,373
486,800 531,315 474,016
7,482 7,386

7,175,867 7,295,292 6,665,769

2,592,275 2,740,708 2,660,779

2,000 (7,033) (42,759)
16,492,175 16,376,734 14,903,960
177,719,511 176,722,260 163,514,120
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School District No. 35 (Langley)

Schedule of Special Purpose Operations
Y ear Ended June 30, 2016

Schedule 3 (Unaudited)

2016 2016 2015
Budget Actual Actual
(Note 18)
3 3 §
Revenues
Provincial Grants
Ministry of Education 7,099,474 6,769,129 6,568,053
Other 262,764 279,974 283,459
Other Revenue 5,600,000 6,373,287 5,742,456
Total Revenue 12,962,238 13,422,390 12,593,968
Expenses
Instruction 12,076,496 12,616,378 11,778,066
District Administration 110,085 28,944 36,498
Operations and Maintenance 738,077 738,077 738,077
Total Expense 12,924,658 13,383,399 12,552,641
Special Purpose Surplus (Deficit) for the year 37,580 38,991 41,327
Net Transfers (to) from other funds L
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased (37,580) (38,991) (41,327
Total Net Transfers (37,580) (38,991) (41,327)

Total Special Purpose Surplus (Deficit) for the year
Special Purpose Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year

Special Purpose Surplus (Deficit), end of year

Version: 6264-5519-3536
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School District No. 35 (Langley)
Schedule of Capital Operations
Year Ended June 30, 2016

Schedule 4 (Unaudited)

2016 2016 Actual 2015
Budget Invested in Tangible Local Fund Actual
(Note 18) Capital Assets Capital Balance
$ $ 3 $ $
Revenues
Provincjal Grants
Ministry of Education 7,091,626 4,691,118 4,691,118 - 253,612
Municipal Grants Spent on Sites 2,538,489 ) 2,538,489
Investment Income 15,224 14,244 14,244 19,373
Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 6,860,500 6,867,645 6,867,645 6,379,868
Total Revenue 13,967,350 14,097,252 14,244 14,111,496 6,652,853
Expenses
Operations and Maintenance 135,989 298,147 298,147 251,248
Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets
Operations and Maintenance 8,848,747 8,903,183 8,903,183 8,228,930
Transportation and Housing 223,827 223,840 223,840 244,853
Debt Services
Capital Lease Inierest 74,649 74,649 74,649 74,649
Total Expense 9,283,212 9,425,170 74,649 9,499,819 8,799,680
Capital Surplus (Deficit) for the year 4,684,138 4,672,082 (60,405) 4,611,677 (2,146,827)
Net Transfers (to) from other funds
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 37,580 38,991 38,991 41,327
Local Capital 790,983 972,336 972,336 914,732
Capital Lease Payment 346,020 346,020 346,020 346,020
Total Net Transfers 1,174,583 38,991 1,318,356 1,357,347 1,302,079
Other Adjustments to Fund Balances
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased from Local Capital 1,966,897 (1,966,897) -
Principal Payment
Capital Lease 271,371 (271,371) -
Total Other Adjustments to Fund Balances 2,238,268 (2,238,268) -
Total Capital Surplus (Deficit) for the year 5,858,721 6,949,341 (980,317) 5,969,024 (844,748)
Capital Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year 69,865,761 1,102,603 70,968,364 71,813,112
Capital Surplus (Deficif), end of ycér 76,815,102 122,286 76,937,388 70,968,364

Version: 6264-5519-3536
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School District No. 35 (Langley)
Tangible Capital Assets - Work in Progress

Schedule 4B (Unaudited)

Year Ended June 30, 2016
Furniture and Computer Computer
Buildings Equipment Software Hardware Total
$ S 3 3 b
Work in Progress, beginning of year 115,700 228,857 344,557
Changes for the Year
Increase:
Deferred Capital Revenue - Bylaw 1,845,473 1,094,590 2,940,063
1,845,473 1,094,590 2,940,063
Decrease:
Transferred to Tangible Capital Assets 1,479,749 1,205,975 2,685,724
1,479,749 1,205,975 2,685,724
Net Changes for the Year 365,724 . (111,385) 254,339
Work in Progress, end of year 481,424 117,472 598,896

Version: 6264-5519-3536
September 27, 2016 11:09
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School District No. 35 (Langley)

Deferred Capital Revenue
Year Ended June 30, 2016

Schedule 4C (Unaudited)

Bylaw Other _Other Total
Capital Provincial Capital Capital
$ $ $ ¥
Deferred Capital Revenue, beginning of year 141,969,947 632,791 1,345,171 143,947,909
Changes for the Year
Increase:
Transferred from Deferred Revenue - Capital Additions 419,297 419,297
Transferred from Work in Progress 2,685,724 2,685,724
Transferred from Deferred Revenue - Construction of Yorkson Creek 57,449 57,449
: 2,685,724 57,449 419,297 3,162,470
Decrease:
Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 6,642,212 20,735 204,698 6,867,645
6,642,212 20,735 204,698 6,867,645
Net Changes for the Year (3,956,488) 36,714 214,599 | (3,705,175)
Deferred Capital Revenue, end of year 138,013,459 669,505 1,559,770 140,242,734
Worlc in Progress, beginning of year 344,556 344,556
Changes for the Year
Increase
Transferred from Deferred Revenue - Work in Progress 2,940,063 2,940,063
2,940,063 - - 2,940,063
Decrease
Transferred to Deferred Capital Revenue 2,685,724 2,685,724
2,685,724 - - 2,685,724
Net Changes for the Year 254,339 - - 254,339
Work in Progress, end of year 598,895 - - 598,895
Total Deferred Capital Revenue, end of year 138,612,354 669,505 1,559,770 140,841,629

Version: 6264-5519-3536
September 27, 2016 11:09

Page 39
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF DEBT
JUNE 30, 2016

Information on all /ong—terrh debt is included in the School District Audited Financial Statements.

Prepared as required by Financial Information Regulation, Schedule 1, section 4




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF GUARANTEE AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

School District No. 35 (Langley) has not given any guarantee or indemnity under the Guarantees
and Indemnities Regulation.

Prepared as required by Financial Information Regulation, Schedule 1, section 5




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Elected Officials
Mcfarlane, Robert
Dykeman, Megan M
Ross, Rod
Mcveigh, Alison
Wallace, Rosemary
Tod, David
Coburn, Shelley

Detailed Employees Exceeding $75,000
Abbot, Scott R
Ablitt, Wayne G
Allen, Rory L
Alsop, Linda J
Amano, june
Ames, David L
Anderson, Cathryn Mary
Anderson, Kimberley
Anderson, Kyle W D
Anderson, Marnie G
Anderson, Roberta J.
Anslow, Gregory L
Aranas, Shauna A.
Armstrong, Deborah A
Arora, Rajni
Ash, Kristina
Ashby, Robert J.
Ashcroft, Mark N
Aujla, Rajinder K.
Averill, Sandra V.
Babiuk, Doreen
Bailie, Renge
Bain, Jessica S C
Baker, Linda M
Bako, Zoltan P
Balakrishnan, Chandra
Balzarini, Eric
Bannister, Troy A.
Barberis, Christa J.
Barkley, Patricia L
Bassi, Diljit
Bauder, Sarah R
Baxter, Esther E
Bazett, Simon J.
Beaman, Kelly L
Beatty, Karen M B
Beaudry, Richard F
Beaulieu, Rachelle
Becker, Deborah

Trustee
Trustee
Trustee
Trustee
Trustee
Trustee
Trustee

Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Principal

Vice Principal

Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher

District Administrator

Teacher
Teacher
Principal

Vice Principal

Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher

District Administrator

Teacher
Teacher
Teacher

rRemuneration | Expenses
24,388 $ 2,003
23,350 3,139
22,311 3,120
22,311 2,015
22,311 2,073
22,311 1,420
20,163 2,133
157,147 15,903
79,948 -
87,503 1,361
82,984 351
84,205 -
79,558 50
87,487 130
114,744 292
102,479 227
83,273 -
85,135 155
79,898 87
98,153 200
79,930 -
87,487 34
79,773 -
82,307 50
89,431 -
86,800 -
87,399 50
90,648 3,388
83,245 85
120,392 3,326
90,896 -
79,230 -
115,901 1,818
111,787 191
78,357 535
91,863 151
84,496 -
84,955 -
92,707 509
77,007 616
87,196 1,016
92,348 1,165
81,431 249
108,804 2,723
86,096 -
82,216 -
78,591 114




Begin, Sandra
Belton, Maria A
Bennett, Julia K
Bennett, Michelle
Bentley, Karen M
Bergen, George
Bernier, Stacey E.
Bertoni, Luisa
Bilesky, Doug

Bisig, Glenda

Bisset, Jenny |
Bisson, Jake Robert
Bittman, Jeannette
Block, Debbie L
Bloomfield, Donald
Blount, Amber D
Boles, Kathleen J
Bonnar, Jonathan M
Bonnar, Timothy G
Boomars, Andrea L
Bornowsky, Ellen E
Boschman, Patrick D
Bottoni, Marzia
Boucher, Susan J
Boulter, Ken B
Bourget, Marc A
Boyd-Whitley, Robert
Brambhall, Peter E
Branswell, Richard
Brathwaite, Linelle

Brenneman, Yvonne L.

Bresett, James Craig
Bricco, Diane L
Brocklebank, Judith L
Brooks, Jessica E
Brown, Neil T

Bryant-Taneda, Julia M

Buch, Paula E
Buchin, Paul
Buntain, Thea
Bunyan, W Barry
Burnham, Lorrie A
Burns, Claire
Burns, Kaitlin L
Burrows, Shelley
Burtman, Katherine A
Butier, Graham M.
Butler, Robert A
Cairnie, Mary-Beth
Cairns, Brad

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
hﬂanagernént
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Principal
Principal
Vice Principal
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
F Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher

District Administrator

Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Vice Principal
Management

r Remuneration Expenses J
79,164 -
79,948 1,195
87,398 50
79,805 -
93,651 637
82,951 705
83,900 148
87,487 -
84,861 -
83,021 -
90,665 -
93,534 459 -
93,782 1,673
76,731 50
79,947 130
84,860 75

114,744 302
132,716 2,009
102,476 25
79,943 -
90,652 567
85,382 78
83,018 -
87,370 -
86,125 -
87,134 1,004
87,308 818
85,367 -
89,198 -
87,286 -
80,987 75
87,099 193
79,763 -
87,266 198
75,969 -
75,843 -
87,468 -
82,000 -
87,308 -
79,293 -
136,511 65,665
86,401 255
79,979 61
75,006 -
79,279 120
77,054 -
84,705 -
88,389 -
102,476 15
91,373 1,375




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

| Remuneration Expenses
Cairns, Susan Management 95,195 -
Calderon, Roland Teacher 79,980 -
Calixto-Klimple, Mari Teacher 87,689 -
Camara, Djiba Teacher 87,308 130
Cameron, Michael D Teacher 86,583 200
Camparmo, Dino Teacher 85,417 1,119
Campbell-Rutherford, Kelly Teacher 89,790 -
Carlsen, Grace V Teacher 79,773 50
Carlyle, Michael J Vice Principal 105,865 750
Carnrite, Penny Teacher 87,632 200
Cartier, Terri D Teacher 78,550 50
Cartlidge, James A Teacher 81,752 54
Chabara, Nick Teacher 82,479 106
Chaddock-Costello, Gail R Teacher 87,392 -
Chambers, Cheryl A Teacher 87,343 50
Charron, Annie M F Teacher 79,895 67
Cho, Shirley A Teacher 87,115 -
Chretien, Dianne Principal 116,906 976
Cilliers, Nola G Teacher 79,791 89
Clapton, CarlaJ Vice Principal 88,731 146
Clayton, S Amanda Teacher 91,632 144
Clayton, Tracey L Teacher 78,979 -
Cline, Kimberly L Teacher 87,386 125
Coady, Arlana ) Teacher 77,422 50
Coleman, Brian J. Teacher 79,508 453
Colorado, Jose G (Bill) Teacher 86,150 -
Cook, Wendy J Teacher 88,651 1,104
Cooper, Rose-Marie Y Teacher 85,348 35
Cortese, Franco Teacher 85,364 -
Costopoulos, Constantina Teacher 85,305 958
Costopoulos, George Teacher 92,658 -
Courchene, Cheryl Teacher 79,962 -
Courtney, Diane F Teacher 81,955 412
Coutu, Elaine Teacher 83,891 -
Cowan, Kirsteen Teacher 78,654 -
Cowland, Debora Teacher 89,491 1,573
Croft, Janis LK Teacher 78,625 155
Crowley, Stuart G Teacher 83,797 -
Cusmano, Gregory Teacher 79,980 -
Dahlseide, Susan D Management 94,531 1,632
Danford, Wendy A Teacher 85,367 155
Daniwall, Sapna Teacher 93,736 74
Daniz, Linda C Teacher 79,230 200
Daponte, Tania Teacher 84,508 -
Dary, Stacey A Teacher 87,266 -
Datema, Bonita S. Teacher 85,526 240
Davids, Shawn A Principal 120,398 2,177
Davidson, Angela C Teacher 77,150 -
Davidson, Paul W Teacher 84,174 50
Davies, Milann E Teacher 79,962 -




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REMIUNERATION AND EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Davis, Heidi AN

De Little, Madeleine M
Dean, Sarah J
Dennis, Christopher G
Dennis, Michele
Despotakis, Nick G
Devries, Hillary
Dhaliwal, Harpal
Dhiman, Anurita
Dickson, Jeffrey D
Docherty, Susan E
Dolinski, Lisa M
Donald, Beverley A
Donovan, Margo A
Douglas, Sharon C
Driver, Pamela Dawn
Dufort, Sylvie M
Dyck, Catherine
Dyck, Jonathan P
Elliott, Kristine D
Elsner, Erin P

Enns, Heather M
Eppich, Susanna M
Epting, B Chris
Epting, Tanya M
Erickson, J Robert
Erker, Nathan
Espin, Jennifer M
Esplen, Graham
Farenholtz, Aubry G
Farenholtz, Kathy A
Farrer, Tammy L
Fast, Jonathan C
Fast, Sandra M
Favaro, Paul R
Fawkes, P Shane
Fengler, Suzanne
Ferguson, Dana N
Ferguson, Mark D
Fernandes, Cheryl C
Fiset, Jamie M L
Fleming, Aaron P
Follett, Mark G
Foulds-Yablonski, Tannis E
Fowlis, Sarah
Foxcroft, Todd W
Francis, Sherrine
Frank, Harry
Frayne, Renee A
Friesen, Christie

Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher

Vice Principal
Vice Principal
Teacher
Teacher

Vice Principal
Teacher
District Administrator
Teacher
Teacher

Vice Principal
Vice Principal
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Principal
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Principal
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Management
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher

rRemuneration Expenses J
76,695 -
90,373 -
88,445 90
79,930 -
78,777 308

111,787 624
102,764 12
94,011 99
88,723 125
86,169 541
87,450 -
133,283 4,599
84,839 -
79,725 -
110,902 237
102,476 -
89,632 83
84,858 -
95,238 -
79,930 -
79,219 -
85,541 50
119,881 1,795
79,955 130
88,742 -
93,614 -
113,023 554
86,682 215
90,648 -
87,343 -
87,670 -
81,185 521
85,578 50
86,712 -
78,748 -
87,351 -
90,543 50
85,507 356
91,696 -
102,820 796
88,931 -
84,540 -
90,703 1,942
85,350 50
81,935 -
89,329 -
81,188 277
83,928 47
85,686 85
82,106 -




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES

Friesen, Lana E
Friesen, Richard D
Frisse, Conrad J
Fritz, Shelley E
FURSE, KARI J

Furse, Russell
Gambrel, Teri A
Gammel, Kimberley S
Gander, Carol

Gard, Lynn

Gardiner, Shelly
Gaudreault, Martha |
Gerbrandt, Stephen W
Gesy, Margo L
Ghobrial, Magdy D
Gibbons, Janelle N
Gibson, Lynn H
Giddings, Colleen M
Gill, Jane L

Gill, Mal

Gingras, Stephane
Giovani, Phillis
Gismondi, Cristina
Gloch, Catherine G
Goddard, W Robert
Goetzke, Helga R
Goetzke, Vanessa
Goldsack, Lawrence
Gordon, James
Gordon, Sandra L
Gorseth, Nicola
Gosal, Sharon
Goulet, Lorna D
Gowans, E Margaret
Graber, Jade H
Gracie, Catherine L
Graewe, Henry
Graham, Elizabeth A
Graham, R M Louise
Grant, Gordon D
Gray, Annette
Greeff, Laurence K
Green, J David
Greenshields, John Mark
Griesbeck, Robert W
Guillemette, Christine R.
Guillou, Michelle AC
Guinan, Holly

Guy, Carole J

Guy, Claire

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

| Remuneration Expenses
Teacher 84,144 _
Teacher 87,468 -
Teacher 91,271 -
Teacher 90,417 70
Teacher 75,381 -
Teacher 90,648 246
Teacher 90,923 85
Teacher 86,194 -
Teacher 78,356 -
Teacher 84,824 -
Teacher 84,189 -
Teacher 87,487 -
Teacher 82,373 -
Teacher 85,526 294
Principal 127,291 8,981
Teacher 75,368 -
Teacher 86,819 -
Teacher 84,089 -
Teacher 88,733 75
Senior Management 134,969 12,031
Teacher 85,213 -
Principal 113,125 207
Teacher 85,436 -
Teacher 82,408 88
Teacher 87,308 -
Teacher 86,819 -
Teacher 77,860 150
Teacher 78,394 85
Teacher 91,760 -
Teacher 85,396 -
Teacher 78,643 225
Management 89,763 1,934
Teacher 94,827 336
Teacher 78,066 50
Teacher 87,039 190
Principat 112,707 549
Teacher 87,215 -
Teacher 85,343 85
Teacher 85,348 -
Teacher 79,773 190
Teacher 85,348 40
Teacher 79,205 -
Senior Management : 171,218 17,239
Teacher 86,352 -
Teacher 88,691 113
Teacher 87,041 -
Principal 114,763 826
Teacher 79,248 2,225
Teacher 87,468 130
Senior Management 151,469 5,584




Haber, Kim

Hadley, Elizabeth )
Haines, M Sherry L
Halabourda, Wayne
Hall, Kari M

Hamar, Jane M
Hamilton, Gordon T
Hansen, Lisa C
Hantke, John P.
Harding, Monica A
Harrington, William S

Harris, Jonathan Stephen

Harrison, Dale A
Harssema, Tawnya
Haugland, Pamela
Hayer, lha L

Heber, Kim J
Heinrichs, Leanne M
Henderson, Sharon E
Hendricks, Chad
Henrey, Julia Z
Henriksen, Tina
Hernberg, Stacey
Hetherington, David J
Heuving, Richard
Hewitt, Alison M
Hind, Kristen T

Ho, Sandy (Suet Yee)
Hobbs, Brenda E
Hofbauer, Carl L
Hoff, Ken

Hoffman, Suzanne A
Hofstee, Corriette C
Holland, Nancy F.
Holst, Elizabeth
Hoodikoff, Natalie M
Hopton, Anita
Howe, Paula J
Howell, Beatrice |
Howes, Murray C
Hu, Minghua

Huang, Emily M
Hughes, Cathy L
Hunter, Brian D
Hunter, Carl R
Hunter, Naomi
ibbott, Jennifer M
inglis, Cameron
Inouye, Guyanne
Iseli, Brian

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

| Remuneration

Expenses
Teacher 90,708 321
Teacher 79,773 273
Teacher 89,861 -
Teacher 79,898 122
Teacher 90,668 310
Teacher 79,198 -
Teacher 83,109 475
Teacher 79,294 -
Vice Principal 111,787 1,660
Teacher 82,684 405
Teacher 84,155 -
Vice Principal 110,902 349
Teacher 83,942 1,016
Teacher 84,892 167
Teacher 82,619 186
Vice Principal 94,095 187
Teacher 87,335 1,647
Teacher 79,311 1,148
Teacher 84,526 -
Teacher 81,705 308
Teacher 87,468 -
Principal 113,023 590
Teacher 84,598 -
Teacher 90,991 250
Teacher 79,137 284
Teacher 87,685 197
Teacher 84,991 -
Teacher 84,970 514
Teacher 85,367 -
Teacher 85,507 70
Management 85,264 2,080
Superintendent 203,899 12,813
Teacher 79,262 -
Teacher 83,749 -
Teacher 79,499 138
Teacher 86,819 -
Teacher 80,978 -
District Administrator 111,867 5,043
Teacher 86,792 -
Teacher 84,650 50
Teacher 89,274 159
Teacher 76,575 -
Teacher 87,217 60
Teacher 78,370 25
Teacher 86,152 -
Teacher 84,205 -
Teacher 85,561 -
Teacher 84,136 95
Teacher 89,701 50
Management 131,364 8,636




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Remuneration Expenses
Jackson, Jennifer Teacher 84,205 -
Jackson, Kurt W Teacher 88,687 -
Jackson, R Clint Principal 105,242 374
lakubec, Joanne Teacher 84,140 -
Janzen, Christopher A Teacher 86,283 8
Janzen, Golda E. Teacher 80,749 85
Janzen, Kathy Teacher 84,544 -
Janzen, Mindy Teacher 101,730 377
Janzen, Richard A Teacher 95,016 1,015
Jennejohn, Staci Teacher 75,799 -
Jennens, Gregory R Teacher 87,756 830
Johnson, Carolyn B Teacher 79,823 240
Johnson, L James Teacher 88,746 350
Johnson, Patti M Management 75,763 2,652
Johnson, Scott Principal 113,030 60
Johnston, Glenn Teacher 79,867 63
Johnston, Luisa Teacher 79,410 135
Joly, James C Teacher 87,308 265
Jones, Darren Teacher 79,966 -
Jones, Deanna Teacher 85,382 -
Joo, Alan G Vice Principal 105,865 1,678
Juzkow, Sandra L Teacher 79,279 -
Kalo, Veronica Teacher 83,281 -
Kardos, Sandor Teacher 85,541 -
Kazakoff, Jean C Teacher 79,955 -
Keen, Jeffrey S Teacher 81,171 197
Kelly, Bonny M Teacher 86,185 106
Kemmett, ] Michele Teacher 89,942 -
Keranen, John Teacher 85,507 -
Keyworth, Kathleen E Teacher 81,860 -
Kifiak, Darleen M Teacher 89,979 -
Kimoto, Brian T Teacher 85,564 -
Kitteringham, Logan O Vice Principal 87,553 10,716
Klassen, Anthony J Teacher 90,669 762
Klingensmith, David C Teacher 79,230 -
Knelsen, Ronald L Teacher 86,663 -
Knight, Jean M Teacher 85,348 -
Knittel, Silvia E Teacher 92,716 533
Knodel, Glenn P Teacher 78,611 -
Knox, Joan E Teacher 89,527 339
Knutson, Keith D Management 90,002 1,234
Koruz, Jeffrey Teacher 85,306 333
Kozlovic, George W Principal 131,177 1,033
Krahn, Christopher L Teacher 75,743 -
Krahn, Melissa Teacher 85,881 -
Krisko, Rhonda L Vice Principal 91,221 -
Kroeker, Duane ] Teacher 89,916 -
Kuehn-Guriel, Iris L Teacher 85,348 43
Kuo, John L Teacher 78,593 42
Labby, Stephanie | Vice Principal 103,255 209




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

rRemuneration Expenses
Lainchbury, Mark Teacher 78,643 -
Laine, Aron W. Teacher 82,749 -
Lang, Laurie Teacher 86,681 50
Langille, Diane M Teacher 78,593 -
Larose, Patricia J Teacher 79,791 -
Lavoie, Martine Teacher 78,592 131
Le Rolland, Monique J Teacher 93,332 70
Leach, Amanda Teacher 88,687 1,410
Learn, Patrica E.M. Teacher 79,773 265
Leary, Brooke Teacher 83,167 159
Leblanc, Mark E Teacher 79,359 -
Lee, Daniel Teacher 78,011 -
Lee, Steven Teacher 85,367 31
Lee-Mccall, Tracy A Teacher 79,819 288
Legentil, Jody A Teacher 75,954 76
Legentil, Philippe A Teacher 84,804 276
Leiper, Mark A District Administrator 112,308 56,807
Lenko, Lucy E Principal 115,052 345
Leonard, Brian F Vice Principal 76,760 319
Leung, Calvin Principal 116,657 1,799
Lewis, David E Teacher 105,758 -
Lewis, Laureen L Teacher 87,760 -
Lightbody, Deanna L Teacher 88,039 1,263
Lincke, Paul D Teacher 87,919 300
Lindsay, M Lucy Teacher 75,161 -
Lochbaum, Mary-Ann Teacher 90,000 250
Loewen, Glen W Teacher 85,561 -
Loewen, Wayne R Teacher 84,706 223
Lorensen, Dameon P Teacher 87,468 -
Low, David B Teacher 97,890 130
Luke, L Penny Teacher 79,800 -
Luteijn, A Kim District Administrator 112,308 37,138
Luteijn, Nadine J Teacher 77,022 1,972
Lutes, Gary C Teacher 84,839 -
Lyndon, Jeremy B Vice Principal 128,491 653
Macdonald, Susan Principal 115,462 34
Maclean, Deborah J Teacher 84,824 50
Madokoro, Wanda K Teacher 84,634 -
Mabhil, Gurpreet S Teacher 76,849 133
Maines, J Mark Teacher 85,348 -
Mainman, Vernon T Teacher 85,348 450
Majdanac, Danny Teacher 85,078 489
Makaroff, Brenda L Teacher 78,648 -
Mallinson, Angela S Teacher 90,373 -
Mandel, Angela D Teacher 79,492 -
Manji, Tazmin Teacher 89,736 250
Marazzi, Stefano S Teacher 79,814 -
Markin, Gail M Teacher 90,648 193
Marshall, Sandy M Teacher 79,302 344
Martens, Daniel P Teacher 83,944 617




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

r Remuneration Expenses J
Mason, Carol M A Teacher 84,862 -
Matthon, Tanya L Teacher 85,485 -
Mayes, Elaine Teacher 79,805 102
Mcarthur, Greig W District Administrator 119,115 6,621
Mccarthy, Gordon A Teacher 79,004 241
Mccoll, Marcia E Teacher 84,822 -
Mccracken, Derek L Principal 116,793 -
Meccrae, Dunja Teacher 77,045 -
Mccuaig, Gary District Administrator 93,471 35
Mccullough, E Allison Teacher 88,740 -
Mcdonald, Kathryn L Teacher 84,487 -
Mecginn, Douglas J Teacher 86,784 130
Mcgivern, Joan M Teacher 95,454 7
Mcgovern, Sean W Teacher 94,804 320
Mckay, Darren R Teacher 83,142 89
Mckinnon, Deborah A Teacher 81,758 693
Mckinnon, Glen S Vice Principal 106,072 160
Mcknight, Blair K Teacher ’ 84,727 -
Mclaughlin, Michael D Teacher 87,407 46
Mclean, Lauren Teacher 81,774 -
McLean, Maria A Teacher 87,503 95
Mecneill, Elisa A Teacher 75,628 -
Mcneill, Greg S Teacher 79,142 -
McNeill, Kerry Teacher 79,248 -
Meadows, Michelle Vice Principal 101,587 491
Mendoza, Reynaldo P Management 97,962 275
Mennear, Ashley A. Teacher 77,037 -
Michaux, James Teacher 85,561 -
Midzain, R Anne Teacher 88,546 1,920
Milette, Paul J Teacher 87,308 -
Miller, George A Teacher 88,683 -
Miller, Hedy M Teacher 87,117 -
Milligan, Sally S Teacher 79,789 -
Mills, David K Teacher 78,611 373
Milner, Brian L Teacher 87,275 -
Mirecki, Lisa E Teacher 78,579 50
Missel, Tracy A Teacher 83,785 109
Mitchell, Stuart G Teacher 80,576 22
Moedt, Denise Teacher 76,102 150
Moedt, Marvin J Teacher 79,805 3,110
Moino, Marcello B Principal 129,002 1,040
Moir, Jean Teacher 84,646 -
Moorthy, Balan Principal 128,959 2,355
Moorthy, David Principal 98,247 444
Morgan, Michael District Administrator 117,867 3,249
Morrison, Karen L Teacher 89,158 -
Moscarda, Perry L Teacher 86,870 -
Moslinger, Robert Teacher 79,657 -
Moss, Gillian S Teacher 85,507 -
Mui, Fanny L Teacher 89,743 446




Mulski, Katherine A
Munnalall, Paul S
Munsie, Michael
Muraca, Sebastiano
Murad, Shahriyar
Murray, Linda E
Narang, Prem
Nelson, Kathryn B
Nelson, Marlene A
Nesbitt, Kate
Neufeld, Ryan J
Neustaedter, Deanna
Newby, Russell A
Nobbs, Tyler

Noll, Lisa

Norman, Kymberly
North, Roberta A
Nyte, Christa

O'Dell, M Patricia
Okamoto, Daniel T.
Oliver, Sean

Olson, Joel S
Oppenlander, Debbie
Orjala, Peter A
Osborne, Carol P
Osborne, Sandi
Osers, Merril §
Oshea, Loren J
Oskarsson, Kristinn M
Pacheco, Dean
Paddock, Kelly
Page, Debra J
Palichuk, Michael W
Pandolfo, Angelo
Paterson, Maureen G
Paton, Deah C
Pawar, Prabhjyot S
Peck, Barbara A
Peck, David B

Peck, Laurel A.
Pedersen, Cindy A
Pedersen, Lynda D
Pelzer, Joe

Penner, Laurie
Penner, Margaret H
Penner, Michelle M
Penner, Steven T
Petersen, Marlene J
Peterson, Lisa A
Peterson, Stacey

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

l Remuneration Expenses
Teacher 75,887 -
Teacher 78,816 -
Teacher 76,174 744
District Administrator 128,242 6,428
Management 78,108 33
Teacher 84,629 -
Teacher 84,261 -
Teacher 87,303 1,020
Teacher 87,370 -
Teacher 75,529 175
Teacher 79,979 -
M. Teacher 83,184.- -
Teacher 78,561 162
Teacher 79,262 -
Teacher 89,837 67
Teacher 76,485 949
Teacher 79,262 50
Teacher 84,190 -
Teacher 81,377 -
Teacher 79,732 -
Principal 113,023 436
Teacher 80,381 -
Teacher 78,611 -
Management 96,816 430
Principal 114,909 1,075
Teacher 79,867 -
Teacher 85,348 -
Teacher 79,967 -
Teacher 79,790 186
Vice Principal 111,787 292
Principal 116,657 208
Principal 108,012 102
Principal 113,023 803
Teacher 84,453 -
Teacher 84,804 85
Principal 114,885 149
Teacher 78,134 -
Teacher 84,157 -
Principal 113,023 313
Teacher 78,561 200
Teacher 91,981 200
Teacher 79,199 -
Teacher 79,961 -
Teacher 84,652 -
Teacher 84,739 50
Teacher 79,833 -
Teacher 83,109 110
Teacher 84,724 50
Teacher 85,830 -
Teacher 82,355 -




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Petrie, Lara M
Petrik, Mark

Pettit, Cindy
Pickering, Cora A
Pinkerton, Kathy
Pisiak, Shelley L
Ponak, Darrin J
Ponting, Tanya L
Porowski, Janet M
Preuss, Rebecca R
Proske, Joan E
Prosperi-Porta, Yole
Proulx, Jason
Proznick, Jeanette T
Pudlas, Tamara L
Pue, Michael R
Pulice, Angelo C
Punnett, Keith W
Purdy, Warren
Pusic, John B

Quinn, Michael D
Radford, Ryan R
Rahn, J Vincent T
Rand, Shelley |
Randa, Brenda A
Read, Tamara
Redekop, Charlene
Reeve, Kevan
Regier, Elaine M
Reich, James

Reich, Sheldene
Reid-Rojas, Roxann D
Reise, Jahnn Eric
Rempel, M Joanne
Rempel, Mark H
Renaud, Daniel E
Rensing, Cathy M
Reynaud, Kurt
Reynolds, Jodie R
Rhoddy, Olivia C
Ribeyre, L James
Rice, Brian A
Richardson, Beverley A
Richardson, Giselle M
Richardson, Robert J
Richmond, Kim A
Roberto, Frank
Robertson, Courtney
Robins, Donna M
Robinson, Valerie J

Teacher
Management
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Vice Principal
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Principal
Management
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Vice Principal
Principal
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Principal
Principal
Teacher
Teacher
Vice Principal
Teacher
Teacher
Vice Principal
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Principal
Vice Principal
Teacher
Teacher

[ Remuneration Expenses
96,328 2,317
75,452 747
87,670 -
89,295 605
79,558 -
85,526 -
87,682 296
82,373 50
89,756 60
84,633 45
86,530 -
84,804 -
79,832 1,640
79,795 -
84,722 -

119,730 950
83,072 -
85,154 -
79,230 -

126,692 3,004
79,274 89
85,377 32
85,507 -
77,013 -
84,437 230
84,172 -

102,476 70

118,631 6,975
78,453 -
85,502 -
86,564 -
75,238 -
86,778 50

114,024 140

126,787 611
79,948 54
87,362 650
90,077 75
75,836 635
79,962 50
92,186 65
85,344 -
79,823 50
84,956 -
79,773 -
84,804 -

114,884 513
75,614 35
87,734 1,869

78,858




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Roddham, Rhonda
Rodland, Dena M
Rogers, Cindy
Rogers, Craig J
Rogers, Tanya S
Rolston, Shelley L
Ronse, Nicole A
Rotenburger, Heidi
Rowe, Aaron

Ruffo, Andrea M
Rushka, Pamuela ED
Russell, Kristine D
Rutter, Sandra L
Rybakov, Natalia
Sabiston, Claire A
Sachar, Ronneat
Sainsbury, Christine
Sallenbach, Glen L
Salli, Ronda G
Salmon, Nicole
Samodien, Jasmine N
Sandquist, David J
Sangha, Manjeet (Meena)
Sangha, Sarban K
Sarganis, Peter
Saumier, Dianne P
Sawatzky, Ruth A
Schaufler, Tristan
Schmidt, Warren
Schmit, Esther M
Schmuland, Angela L
Schuerhaus, Edna
Schweers, Angela C
Scotton, Walter B
Sebastian, Heather
Senften, Christine R
Shandalla, Carolyn J
Sharkey, Donna
Shaver, Peter M
Shearon, Tamera D
Shedden, Leslie F
Shelby, Robert F
Sidhu, Gurdit
Sihota, Chris A.
Sinclair, Judy R
Sinilaid, Richard A
Sisk, Theresa A
Slade, Amanda
Smith, Kelly G
Smithson, R Scott

Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Principal
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Management
Teacher
Management
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
District Administrator
Principal
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Management
Teacher
Principal
Teacher -
District Administrator
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher

[ Remuneration Expenses
78,268 -
81,526 -
85,804 -
79,962 102

107,668 551
89,753 312
85,509 -
81,088 245
90,704 482
86,131 -
88,775 -
79,962 50
87,762 -
88,082 -
75,400 567
84,190 -
91,152 2,195
93,582 82
79,853 -
83,105 -
75,293 -
92,759 50
90,487 1,599

114,909 544
79,948 -
79,930 35
79,230 50

119,667 1,444
85,469 -

108,043 407
85,527 -

112,615 4,312
87,487 137
79,280 -
86,151 260
85,054 50
85,854 -
79,823 319
79,718 -
83,156 -
79,789 50
79,898 -
85,324 468
87,460 672
75,317 -
84,053 -
79,916 -
88,059 673
84,194 -
88,685 -




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

I Remuneration Expenses
Sofiak, Wendy Teacher 84,858 -
Sokugawa, Wendy Teacher 84,839 -
Sommerville, Colin J Teacher 96,897 -
Soranaka, S Kanata Teacher 89,247 -
Sparks, Donald E Teacher 79,948 -
Sparks, James A Teacher 87,433 -
Spence, Shannon A Teacher 79,930 -
Spring, Nelson Teacher 88,687 114
Squires, Sherry Management 90,002 2,174
Stahl, Marilse Teacher 79,930 50
Standen, Lori M Teacher 79,230 ~
Stare, Ronald G Principal 126,401 3,129
Statham, Marci K Teacher 90,667 3,303
Steacy, Jill M Teacher 81,791 200
Stead, Terry S Teacher 85,507 411
Stephenson, Timothy C Teacher 95,446 99
Stewart, Gordon Acting Superintendent 158,033 9,174
Stewart, Kelsey S Teacher 87,150 -
Stewart, Tara L Teacher 81,232 -
Stewart-Lee, Margot T Teacher 87,433 169
Stoddart, Deborah S Teacher 85,348 -
Stoddart, Kathleen LE Teacher 79,979 205
Storsley, DarrenJ Teacher 86,835 -
Stromquist, Janet Teacher 97,976 1,552
Stubbings, Adrienne R Teacher 87,522 -
Sukert, Laurie ) Teacher 79,955 50
Sun, Wen Dong Management 77,986 -
Sutherland, Christine ’ Teacher 87,188 -
Sutton, Vera E Teacher 87,433 85
Synychych, Marta Teacher 79,980 -
Sypal-Kohout, B J Teacher 84,907 230
Takasaki, Sandra Teacher 79,773 B
Tarampi, Monika E Teacher 89,360 1,934
Tarasoff, Lee-Anne M Teacher 82,259 -
Taylor, Angelika A Teacher 87,149 -
Taylor, Ross W, Teacher 87,042 1,251
Tener, Gregory B Teacher 84,136 -
Tener, Lynie Teacher 87,874 2,307
Thomas, Arden C Teacher 81,701 836
Thomas, James S Teacher 85,491 143
Thomas, Patrick J Principal 126,566 266
Thompson, Lee J Teacher 92,086 -
Thompson, Steven Teacher 79,538 344
Thomsen, Lori A Principal 118,381 915
Thomson, Michelle Teacher 79,948 -
Thygesen, Christine A Teacher 80,692 50
Tillapaugh, Tracy M Teacher 79,149 -
Timoshyk, Kimberley R Teacher 79,948 519
Todd, Nathalie Teacher 85,526 40
Tomlinson, Dawne L Principal 128,959 5,686




Tomlinson, Laura J
Torgerson, Rebecca
Tran, Henderson
Trattle, Paul R
Tredgett, Brandi L.
Trees, Deborah L
Tremblay, Joanne
Tripp, Sharon C
Tupper, Donald M
Turi, Derrick A
Turner, Tami R
Turpin, Colleen A
Turteltaub, Hans F
Usher, Donna L.
Van Dooyeweert, Lisa
Vanbergen, Brian }
Vanderark, Emily
Vavruska, Linda Y S
Venuto, Tracy
Villeneuve, Lori L
Vogt, llka
Vuckovic, Gordana
Wagner, Karen
Waldron, Mike
Walker, Donna E

" Walthers, Marnie K
Walton, Nancy L
Ward, Charlene D
Warren, Carolynn M
Warriner, Esther
Wartnow, A Ross
Watkins, Donna
Watson, Christine
Way, Patricia A
Weber, Angela M
Weiss, Kirk M
Wejr, Chris

Welliver, Margaret Laurell

Wells, Nigel W
Wendell, Kattia L
Wentz, Sharel A
Wettstein, Lori D
Whitrow, Connie D.
Wicker, Sean
Wiebe, Alfred P
Wiebe, Bonnie R
Wilander, George R
Wwilk, Diana

Wilson, Steven R.
Winquist, Gabrielle R

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

rRemuneration

Expenses J

Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Vice Principal
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Management
Management
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Principal
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Principal
Teacher
Teacher
Vice Principal
Principal
Teacher
Teacher

82,738
78,643
89,095

116,366
91,651
84,541
84,828
82,502
83,566
79,795
85,786
84,209
81,779
85,110
79,137
86,941
81,728
85,541
75,393
83,238
85,020
75,532

105,869
81,909
85,091
85,382
93,827
87,918
84,857
85,507
87,308
85,552
78,790
87,468
84,190
81,540

114,909
87,468

79,164 .

84,873
86,948
79,962
84,801

111,787
77,978
85,109

111,621

109,909
85,541
79,230

100
773
294

150

150
298

115
10

10

28

1,395
968

85

224



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Remuneration Expenses ]
Woelders, Adam R. Vice Principal 102,476 419
Woelders, Michael D Teacher 87,503 -
Wolski, Kimberley Teacher 79,305 -
Wong, Candice S Teacher 84,295 -
Wood, Michelle Vice Principal 110,914 714
Wright, Kimberly Teacher 85,541 50
Wyse, Mark Teacher 92,520 47
Yeung, Lena Teacher 85,107 -
Yoon, Sei Youn Teacher 86,663 38
Young, Bruce R Teacher 87,327 537
Yu, Gordon Vice Principal 111,787 401
Yun, Lenny Teacher 90,256 1,125
Zazelenchuk, Megan Kathleen Management 91,335 1,998
Zembic, Bradley W Teacher 85,132 -
Total Employees Exceeding $75,000 62,290,714 471,394
Total Employees Equal to or Less Than $75,000 75,156,761 310,416
Total Employees (excluding elected officials) 137,447,475 781,810
Consolidated Total (including elected officials) $ 137,604,622 S 797,713
Total Employer Premium for Canada Pension Plan and Employment
Insurance $ 7,385,973

Prepared as required by Financial Information Regulation, Schedule 1, section 6




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
STATEMENT OF SEVERANCE AGREEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

There was one severance agreement made between School District No. 35 (Langley) and its
non-unionized employees during fiscal year 2016.

This agreement represents six months’ compensation.

Prepared as required by Financial Information Regulation, Schedule 1, subsection 6(7)




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS MADE FOR THE PROVISION OF GOODS AND SERVICES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Name of Individual, Firm or Corporation I Amount
ACTES ENVIRONMENTAL S 95,432
4TH UTILITY 423,057
ALLSTREAM 51,972
AMAZON.CA 137,223
APEX COMMUNICATIONS INC. 41,826
APPLE CANADA INC. 695,705
ARTSTARTS IN SCHOOLS 57,573
AUSENCO ENGINEERING CANADA INC. 30,133
B.C. HYDRO 1,557,734
B.C. PRINCIPAL/VICE PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATION 100,178
B.C. TEACHERS FEDERATION 2,929,981
B.C. TECHNOLOGY FOR LEARNING SOCIETY 28,794
B.C.I.T. 42,156
B.CS.T.A. 66,804
BARAGAR ENTERPRISES LTD 30,713
BEST BUY 56,691
BOOMERANG PROJECT 31,185
BRITISH COLUMBIA SAFETY AUTHORITY 27,842
BUSY-BEE SANITARY SUPPLIES 197,543
C.I.B.C. MELLON 98,081
C.U.P.E. 1260 438,687
C.U.P.E. LOCAL 1851 196,489
CALIBER SPORT FLOORING 106,838
CAN-ACHIEVE IES EDUC - BEUING 30,004
CANADA SAFEWAY 38,461
CANSTAR RESTORATIONS 71,753
CANUS 47,252
CDW CANADA 346,135
CITY OF LANGLEY 88,345
COAST & COUNTRY CATERERS LTD. 35,161
COLUMBIA FUEL 214,360
COMMUNITY JUSTICE INITIATIVES ASSN. 31,815
CONTI EVOLUTION 48,438
CORPORATE EXPRESS CANADA INC. 350,680
COSTCO 147,336
CRAVEN HUSTON POWERS ARCHITECTS 29,808
CREATIVE CHILDREN 27,977
CSI LEASING 551,302
CUMIS RETIREMENT SERVICES 28,262
CUSTOM BLACKTOP CO. 86,877
DELL CANADA INC. 134,231
DRAPER CREEK CONSULTING 62,442
DUTCH DOOR HARDWARE 92,838
DYNAMIC SPECIALTY VEHICLES LTD 48,886
E.B. HORSMAN & SON LTD. 70,969
EDUCAN INSTITUTIONAL FURNITURE LTD. 43,549
ENVISION INSURANCE SERVICES LTD. 166,996
ESC AUTOMATION 156,031
FAST TRACK FLOORS LTD 188,511
FIRST TRUCK CENTRE VANCOUVER INC. 61,037
FORT MODULAR 126,000




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS MADE FOR THE PROVISION OF GOODS AND SERVICES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Name of Individual, Firm or Corporation Amount ]
FORTISBC-NATURAL GAS 605,141
FRASER VALLEY BUILDING 51,812
FRASER VALLEY REFRIGERATION 42,302
FYPEX INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION 69,875
GABRIEL, KAREN 25,235
GAS BAR 42,704
GREAT WEST LIFE ASSURANCE CO 232,488
GTB CONSTRUCTION 90,297
GUARD.ME INTL INSURNACE 129,208
GUILLEVIN INTERNATIONAL INC 313,660
HABITAT SYSTEMS INC. 158,514
HARBOUR INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 96,801
HARRIS & COMPANY - ) 115,168
HOMEWOOD HEALTH INC. 26,583
| GLOBAL EDU LTD. 36,910
IDEOGRAPHIC STRATEGIES INC. 25,420
IGI RESOURCES 199,604
INDUSTRIAL ALLIANCE 41,338
INTEGRA SECURITY LIMITED 122,538
INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE 115,879
INTER-PROVINCIAL ROOF CONSULTANTS LTD. 31,173
KEV SOFTWARE INC. 95,237
KMS TOOLS & EQUIPMENT LTD 33,353
KOFFMAN KALEF, LLP 32,335
KWANTLEN POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY 41,252
LANGLEY PRINCIPALS & VICE PRINCIPALS ASSOCIATION 159,456
LANGLEY TEACHERS ASSOCIATION 383,595
LEARNING A-Z 50,413
LONDON DRUGS 27,451
LONG & MCQUADE LIMITED 31,118
MACK KIRK ROOFING & SHEET METAL LTD 128,282
MARL! F.RUSEN LAW CORPORATION 44,780
MASONLIFT LTD. ' 26,152
MCRAES SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 31,721
MDE ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL 242,865
METRO ROOFING & SHEET METAL LTD 422,448
MICHELIN NORTH AMERICA (CANADA) INC 34,689
MILLS BASICS OFFICE PRODUCTIVITY 72,678
MINISTER OF FINANCE 3,537,321
MODERN PURAIR 37,071
MORNEAU SHEPELL LTD. 276,332
MYBUDGETFILE INC. 41,738
NELSON EDUCATION LTD., 75,141
OAKCREEK GOLF AND TURF LP 162,436
OLYMPIC PROJECTS LTD. 182,005
OPEN STORAGE SOLUTIONS 30,479
ORION SECURITY SYSTEMS LTD 43,389
OTTER GAS 27,958
PACIFIC BLUE CROSS 3,629,284
PEARSON CANADA INC. T46254 71,578

PENSION CORPORATION 32,829,901




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS MADE FOR THE PROVISION OF GOODS AND SERVICES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

| Name of Individual, Firm or Corporation | Amount
PACIFIC NATIONAL EXHIBITION 31,070
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMM. 30,000
PUBLIC EDUCATION BENEFITS TRUST IN TRUST 1,909,000
QUERIN HOLDINGS LTD 38,876
QUICK COACH LINES 27,965
REAL CDN SUPERSTORE 55,610
RECEIVER GENERAL FOR CANADA 34,304,199
RFS CANADA 356,896
RICHELIEU HARDWARE CANADA LTD 43,231
RICOH CANADA INC. 421,552
RX SERVICE & REPAIR 111,473
SAVE ON FOODS 119,035
SCHOLASTIC CANADA LTD. - 63,723
SCHOOL SPECIALTY CANADA 82,790
SGM SYSTEM SOURCE 26,014
SHANAHAN'S LIMITED 61,638
SHELL 35,882
SKYLINE ATHLETICS INC. 25,222
SOFTCHOICE LP. 175,987
SOURCE OFFICE FURNISHINGS 60,273
SPECTRUM ED SUPPLIES LTD 33,948
SPECTRUM SKYWORKS 28,441
SPICERS CANADA LIMITED 246,988
SRB EDUCATION SOLUTIONS INC. 214,155
STAR RENTALS LTD 27,445
STATE CHEMICAL LTD. 26,090
STATHAM, KEVIN 53,738
STO:LO CATERING 35,708
STUDY TRAVEL LTD. 30,135
SUPER SAVE PROPANE 31,540
SUPERIOR ASPHALT PAVING LTD. 37,951
SUPER-SAVE DISPOSAL INC. 139,686
SURFACE FLOORS INC. ‘ 78,178
SWING TIME DISTRIBUTORS LTD. 78,157
TEACHER'S TOOL CHEST 38,662
TELUS 288,271
TEN FEET SPORTS & ENTERTAINMENT LTD 43,011
THE HOME DEPOT 50,501
TIARA FOOD & BEVERAGE 34,878
TOWNSHIP OF LANGLEY 232,721
TROTEC LASER CANADA 93,835
UAP INC 39,588
UNIGLOBE SPECIALTY TRAVEL 51,873
UNISOURCE CANADA,INC. 141,002
UNIVERSAL COACH LINE LTD. 46,481
UNIVERSAL SUPPLY CO.INC. 43,255
UPANUP STUDIOS INC. 137,766
VALLEY PULP & SAWDUST 30,908
VANCOUVER PUBLIC EDUCATION 39,982
WAL-MART 52,358

WESCLEAN 67,617




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
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Name of Individual, Firm or Corporation l Amount
WESCO DISTRIBUTION - CANADA INC. 94,349
WESTERN CAMPUS RESOURCES 80,440
WILWAY LUMBER SALES INC 27,897
WOOD WYANT INC. 45,574
WORKSAFE BC 892,080
Total - Suppliers with payments exceeding $25,000 97,758,847
Total - Suppliers with payments of $25,000 or less 7,380,402
Consolidated Total $ 105,139,249

Prepared as required by Financial Information Regulation, Schedule 1, section 7




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
EXPLANATION OF DIFFERENCES TO AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

The salaries paid to employees as well as the payments disbursed to suppliers for goods and
services and employee benefit premiums are disclosed on the audited financial statements as
expenses, net revenues, capitalized costs or changes in accounts receivable and accounts
payable.

The differences between the audited financial statements (Statement 2 — Statement of
Operations) and the combined totals of the Schedule of Remuneration and Expenses and the
Schedule of Payments Made for the Provision of Goods and Services are primarily as follows:
> Taxable benefits are included in the Remuneration column of the Schedule of
Remuneration and Expenses. The same amount is included in the Schedule of

Payments Made for the Provision of Goods and Services for payments made to benefit
carriers. ' '

Accruals made at year-end for certain supplier costs ahd future employee benefits.
Expenditures recovered from external organizations.

Payments made to District-operated schools.

Y V Y VY

Internal departmental charge-outs and surcharges.




